

ABOUT KYNDAL

Kyndal Romero is a model, singer, and actress. She has been modeling for 3+ years and singing/acting since she was in elementary school. She is a full-time student at a local high school in the suburbs of Kansas City where she has been involved in many activities including FCCLA, Varsity Choirs, Cheerleading, Automotive classes, and many clubs (diversity, foreign language, theater, choir, Big Red, etc.). Kyndal is also involved in 4-H, dirt track racing, archery, youth group, and is in the worship team at church.

EDUCATION

Tonganoxie High School (2021 - Present)

- School Clubs include: FCCLA, Automotive Tech Club, Choir Club, Diversity Club, Foreign Language Club, Theater Club, Big Red Club.
- Activities include: Chieftain Singers (Varsity Choir), Treble Choir (Varsity Girls Choir), Spanish 1-3, Theater/Plays (Cinderella and Madrigal Feaste), THS Auto Tech Car Show.
- Sports include: Cheerleading, Tumbling

Kyndal⁽ Romero

PROFESSIONAL MODEL SINGER/ACTRESS



Acting

JOB EXPERIENCE

Joely Hackmann Photography Modeling Representative (2023-Present)

• Attend photography sessions to model and assist the young photographer in growing her portfolio and business.

Gray Horse Mental Wellness (2022-Present)

- Assist owners and counselors in cleaning, organizing, and maintaining the animals, barn stalls, office, etc.
- Experience in working with people, horses, donkeys, alpacas, dogs, and cats.

Taco Bandits Food Truck (2022-Present)

- Assist with preparing, cooking, and cleaning the food truck at local events and parties.
- Experience serving customers and taking orders.

TO BOOK, CONTACT:

- 816-561-9040
- tracey@talentunlimited.com
- 300 E. 39th Street, #38
 Kansas City, MO 64111
 - www.talentunlimited.com

COMMUNITY SERVICE

- Taught 180 elementary school children a cheerleading/dance routine during the High School's Annual Mini Cheer Camp (2022)
- Planned, fundraised, and volunteered for the 18th Annual Fire vs. Police Softball Game (2022)
- Planned, fundraised, and volunteered for High School Auto Tech Car Show (2022-Present)
- FCCLA Fall Blood Drive (2021-Present)
- Collect donations for children and women's shelter for cheerleading, toys/games for Shawnee Community Services, socks for Children's Mercy Hospitals, cat/dog toys, and food for ASPCA, food pantry can good drives, (2017-Present)
- 48 Hours of 4-H Volunteer Events (2017-Present)
- Stockings for Soldiers with Awana Church Group (2017-2018)
- Cards for our Heroes with 4-H Club (2017-Present)
- Volunteering for City Union Mission during the holidays delivering food (2017-2018)

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

2023

- Top 16 in the Nation for Level 2 Star Events Instructional Video Design at Family, Career and Community Leaders of America (FCCLA) National Leadership Conference Denver, CO
- Kansas Silver Medal for Level 2 Star Events Instructional Video Design at Family, Career and Community Leaders of America (FCCLA) National Leadership Conference Denver, CO
- 1 Rating (Top) for Kansas (KSHSAA) Regionals Choir Solo Competition
- 1 Rating (Top) for Kansas (KSHSAA) State Choir Solo Competition
- 1 Rating (Top) for Kansas (KSHSAA) State Choir Large Ensemble Competition
- Top Purple Ribbon at 4-H County Club Days Vocal Solo (Johnson County)
- Top Purple Ribbon at 4-H Regional Club Days Vocal Solo (Kansas)
- Educational Excellence Banquet at High School Attendees must receive a 3.75 GPA or above to attend
- Sang National Anthem for Midwest Wingless Racing Association's Championship Race

2022

- Kansas All-District High School Choir
- Performed National Anthem with Choir at Basketball Game
- 1 Rating (Top) for Kansas (KSHSAA) Regionals Choir Solo Competition
- 1 Rating (Top) for Kansas (KSHSAA) State Choir Large Ensemble Competition
- Top Purple Ribbon at 4-H County Club Days Vocal Solo (Johnson County)

2021 and Older

- Led youth worship group at church in middle school
- Choir Club Officer in middle school

Recommendations

"Kyndal is such a sweet person to work with. She is always willing to try anything and everything to get the perfect photography shot! She is a natural behind the camera. Working with her as one of my photography reps has been so much fun and I cannot wait to watch her grow this year!" - Joely Hackmann (Owner of Joely Hackmann Photography)

"I am a professional wedding and engagement photographer and decided to expand my work into senior portrait photography. I was looking for someone that not only could pull off the 'girl next door' charm, but also who could take my portfolio to the next level to attract clients that wanted more than just the traditional senior portraits. Kyndal was absolutely perfect for just this. She took direction incredibly well, brought her own ideas to the shoot, and was an absolute joy to work with. I cannot wait to work with her again!"

- Matt Pool (Owner of Min/Max Photography)



















